STANDARD QUOTE DOCUMENTATION SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNDER R30 000.00

ENQUIR

DATE ADVERTISED:, 120412021 - " FACSIMILE NUMBER: 031240 1162

EW\".: Quotationsiakch.co.za

IES MAY BE DIRECTED T0; .Fhindée Ngwane

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 200 Vusi Mzimela road .Maywilie 4001

CONTACT NUMBER: 931240 2050

ZHO RUMBER 9921122
DESCRIPTION, Trtanuim Clip red Meds

CLOSING DATE: 14/04/2021

CLOSING TIME: 11:00

seamrsane

HE FOLLOWING PARTICULARS MUST URNISHED (FAILU

WILL RESULT IN YOUR OFFER BEING DISQUALIFIED)

NAME & ADDRESS OF BIDDER (FIRM)
NAWE OF BIDDER: DATE:
[ PHYSICAL ADDRESS: EWAIL ADDRESS:
CONTACT NUMBER: FACSIMILE NUMBER:
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: SARS PIN;

UHIQUE

|By sgning this document | hereby agree 1o all lerms and condibons)]

CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE REGISTRATION {CSD) NO.: |

REGISTRATION REFERENCE: |
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Does Lhis offer with the specification?
I5 the prce firm?

%Mﬁe.g.ﬁg. 1day, Twoek |
delvery cosls mus! ba included in the quole price

tem
No

Quantity Description

Brand & model Country of Prico

manufacture R

420 Clip Titanium Medium colour blue

Pleasa see attached specification.

VALUE /

ADDED TAX @ 15% (Only if VAT Vendor)

TOTAL QUOTATION PRICE (VALIDITY PERIOD 60 Days)
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SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state', or persons having a kinship with persans employed by the state, including a blood
relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to quole (includes a price quotation, advertised compelitive quole, limited
quote of proposal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons employed
by the state, or 1o persons connecled with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or hisher authorised representative declare hisher
position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authorily where-

Ihe bidder is employed by the slate; and/or

- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person who arefis involved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exisls between the person or persons for or on
whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the quote.

2. Inorder to give effect lo the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitied with the quote,

2.1, Full Name of bidder/representalive.................ovverenee 2.4, Company Registration NUmbeF: .............oo.ovevoennnn.

2.2, [dentity NUMBEE: .......c.cvvuuamnsens e sssssecssnnsscsssesisnssenses 2.5, TAXREIERNCE NUMBEE: ¢...oeeeeeeeo e oo ses s,

2.3. Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, shareholder?):2.6. VAT Registration NUMBEL: .............ovoios oo

2.7 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable,
employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE

2.8. Are you or any person connecled with the bidder presently employed by the state? [YES | [nOT ]

2.8.1.If so, furnish the following particulars:
Name of person / direclor / lrustee / shareholder/ member: .............

Name of state institution at which you or the person connecled to the bidder is BMPIOYEH: ...t rr et ss s s e er e ssesns oo
Position occupied in the stale institution: ..........c..covevveesnee, covannninnnensnnee e ANY ONEE PAICUIAMS......cvtverre et e s e s e ets ees ses ams oo
2.8.2. Ifyou are presenlly emplayed by the stale, did you obtain the appropriate authority lo undertake remuneralive work outside employment
in the public sector? YES] [NOT |

2821, Ifyes, did you altach proof of such aulhorily to the quole document?
Nole: Failure to submit proof of such authority, whera applicable, may result in the disqualification of the guots.
2.82.2. Ifno, fumish reasons for non-submission of such proof: ...........

srrrraness

29. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct business with the
state in the previous twelve months? YES| [NOT]

28,1, 1F50, FUMISH PAMICUIBIS:...v.vscvveerscre st ernenscevenseesers st s st seeesneesensenseeseesesesemssesseessseseesseos e

2.10. Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have any relationship (family, friend, other) with a persan employed by the state and who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? YES| [NOT |

2.10.1. 11 50, fUmish PAICUIAIS:.........ccssiersecrerianiesascrevenstssn e svesensvssssessZonnen s e seemmmsnesmse e oo oo

2.11. Are you, or any persan connected with the bidder, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between any other bidder and any person
employed by Ihe slate who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? [YEST [NO |

2.11.1. 1 30, UIMNISH PAIICUIBIS: .. cu.. oo veeriae s resere s v ses e sessos e sst v s see seeses s srs et ses et soeenesen e

2.12. Do you or any of the directors / truslees / shareholders / members of the company have any interest in any other relaled companies whether
or not they are bidding for this contract? | YES[ TNOT ]

2.12.1. 1f 50, UrniSh PARICUIBIS:........vuvee s cee et e s e eessrssbe s srsses e sns

3. Full details of directors / trustees  members / shareholders.

NB: The Depariment Of Healh will validate detalls of directors / trustees / members | shareholders on CSD. It is the suppliers’ responsibility
to ensure that their details are up-to-date and verified on CSD, If the Depariment cannol validate the information on CSD, the quote will
not be considered and passed aver as non-compliant according to National Treasury Instruction Note 4 (a) 2016N17.

4 DECLARATION

I THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)......coivmititneiirees e cciescssmsseseseneessaesnssns ons CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPIIS 2,

1 ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE QUOTE OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Name of bidder Signature Position ' pae

"Slate” means -

a)  any national or provincial deparment, national or provincial public entity or ¢}  provincial legislalure;
conslitubional instiution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management  d) national Assembly or the nalional Council of provinces; or
Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1899); e) Padiament.

b)  any municipalty or municipal antity;

'Sharehalder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the managemant of the enterprisa or business and exercises conlrol over tha enterpnse,




health

\ Department:
Health
PROVINCE OF KWAZULU-NATAL

Preparaed by:
Initial and Sumame Designation Signature Date '
Reviewed by Supervisor/Operational Manager:
initial and Surname __| Designation Signature Date
J Shabalala /9 —
7 TP 4L |12 0% 2]

Item description

TITANIUM CUP

Size MEDIUM
Colour colour blue
Material Material-titanium

Packaging (unit/box)

Packaging- 6 clips per cartridge , 30
cartridges per box

Functionality/performance

Clips that can be used in the Horizon
Appliers Preformed Chevron shape and
triangulated cross section.

Purpose Purpose- To Ligate Blood vessels /
vessels-close off
Other:
Approved by specifications committee chairperson: -

Initial and Surname

Portfolio

Signature Date
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